No. D.VI-175 (M)« 7 5.?{?

HP. Forest Depa:tmunl
Dated Bilaspur, the __M/éza& |

From: CCF Bilaspur. To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
o/o Pr, CCF, H.P, Shimla,

Subject: - Diversion of 3.9654 ha. (instead of 5.5334 ha.) of forest land in
favour of HPPWD for construction of link road Khal Tiba Km

0/0 to 7/0 within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division.
Memo: P-113

Kindly refer to your officer memo. No. Fr.48-3440/2016(FCA)
dated 16.11.2021on the subject cited above.
2. DFO Bilaspur has submitted that the requisite documents have
already been uploaded in online-Part-1 & 11 as per check list. The user agency has intimated that
column No. A-1(VIII), B-201, B-2.2, C(ii) b-1 cannot be changed at their level in online part-l.
User agency has further intimated that matter has also been discussed telephonically with your
good office.

This is for information and further necessary action.

Chiﬂf on:

Endst. No. D~V1-1T5 (M)f



